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TO: FOIA Officer
Department of Justice
Office of the Attorney General

REQUESTER INFORMATION

Name: Chris Geidner

Address: 1630 Connecticut Ave, NW
7th Floor

Washington, DC 20009

Email: chris.geidner@buzzfeed.com
Phone:
Job Title: Legal Editor

June 19, 2018
Good day,

This is a request for copies of and the opportunity to inspect records under the Freedom of
Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552 and the Privacy Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552a. This request
should be considered under both statutes to maximize the release of records.

RECORDS SOUGHT

1. President Donald J. Trump’s memorandum directing Matthew Whitaker to perform
the duties and functions of the office of attorney general.

EXPEDITED PROCESSING

Under 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(E), a request is to be given expedited processing when the
requester demonstrates a “compelling need.” I am seeking expedited treatment for this
request.

» This request involves a matter of widespread and exceptional media interest. The
President’s appointment of Acting Attorney General Whitaker is the subject of litigation
and has been covered by many national media outlets, including BuzzFeed News, the
New York Times, the Washington Post, and others. The records I have requested will
help the public understand the specifics of the president’s appointment.

INSTRUCTIONS REGARDING SCOPE AND BREADTH OF REQUESTS

Please interpret the scope of this request broadly. The department is instructed to
interpret the scope of this request in the most liberal manner possible short of an
interpretation that would lead to a conclusion that the request does not reasonably
describe the records sought.
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EXEMPTIONS AND SEGREGABILITY

Under the FOIA Improvement Act of 2016, agencies must adopt a presumption of
disclosure, withholding information “only if ... disclosure would harm an interest
protected by an exemption” or “disclosure is prohibited by law.”

The FOIA Improvement Act of 2016 also amended the FOIA as follows (5 USC 552(a)(8)):

(A) An agency shall—

(i) withhold information under this section only if—

(I) the agency reasonably foresees that disclosure would harm an interest protected by
an exemption described in subsection (b); or

(IT) disclosure is prohibited by law; and

(ii) (I) consider whether partial disclosure of information is possible whenever the
agency determines that a full disclosure of a requested record is not possible; and

(II) take reasonable steps necessary to segregate and release nonexempt information. . .

If it is your position that any portion of the requested records is exempt from disclosure, I
request that you provide an index of those documents as required under Vaughn v. Rosen,
484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973), cert. denied, 415 U.S. 977 (1974). As you are aware, a Vaughn
index must describe each document claimed as exempt with sufficient specificity “to permit
areasoned judgment as to whether the material is actually exempt under FOIA.”

Moreover, the Vaughn index “must describe each document or portion thereof withheld,
and for each withholding it must discuss the consequences of disclosing the sought-after
information.” Further, “the withholding agency must supply ‘a relatively detailed
justification, specifically identifying the reasons why a particular exemption is relevant and
correlating those claims with the particular part of a withheld document to which they

apply.l”

In the event some portions of the requested records are properly exempt from disclosure,
please disclose any reasonably segregable non-exempt portions of the requested records. If
it is your position that a document contains non-exempt segments, but that those non-
exempt segments are so dispersed throughout the document as to make segregation
impossible, please state what portion of the document is non-exempt, and how the material
is dispersed throughout the document. Claims of nonsegregability must be made with the
same degree of detail as required for claims of exemptions in a Vaughn index. If a request is
denied in whole, please state specifically that it is not reasonable to segregate portions of
the record for release. Further, “the withholding agency must supply ‘a relatively detailed
justification, specifically identifying the reasons why a particular exemption is relevant and
correlating those claims with the particular part of a withheld document to which they

apply.l”

In addition, I ask that your agency exercise its discretion to release records which may be
technically exempt, but where withholding serves no important public interest.
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FORMAT
[ request that any releases stemming from this request be provided to me in digital format
via email, a compact disk, or other like media.

FEE CATEGORY AND REQUEST FOR A FEE WAIVER

I request to be categorized as a representative of the news media. 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(A)(ii). I am a reporter for BuzzFeed News, and my articles reach many
thousands of readers every week. The requested records will inform my reporting, and I
intend to use these records in my capacity as a reporter.

Further, I request that any remaining fees be waived because disclosure of the responsive
records “is in the public interest” as “it is likely to contribute significantly to public
understanding of the operations or activities of the government and is not primarily in the
commercial interest of the requester.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii). The subject of the
records relates to the running of the Justice Department. The records are likely to
contribute to the general public’s understanding of its government because they will
provide information about government decision-making on an issue of great importance,
and many people have shown a strong interest in this topic. Moreover, as a reporter for
BuzzFeed News, [ am able to distribute this information broadly to the public.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning this request.
Thank you. I appreciate your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
Christopher Geidner
BuzzFeed News Legal Editor





